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Dear Mr, Griffith,

Itmtumumeduummetoyourtypdlemr.m:muw
yhmemtmmmthenﬂnmtotﬁoaupwlmdoahhnightm.

Thus I have o be brief,

lbmmotamlmmmthnhﬁarmtomm%
undated ono,

Printing the Zapruder {gmmes presents legal problems, of owmership., To do
wha you suguest, 1T 1 had the capability you helieve, would roquire using frameg
other than those used by:the Commisaion. I believe it would sell well but would not
have impact where it counts todaye i najority of the pecple donlt believs the
official account anyway. The film alome is not enough to decide the Congress,

!ouwthsﬁrlumthmuwdmm'mathatahomintheemergmy
room at Faricland when JEX was brough in,"

Mnummt-h-mmmnjutd.ﬂhem:ot.mptun
hospitel esployee, have remained in it If I have time I'1l check the Price ezhiuits
tomifthamnsaslrlmthamma::apaﬁmtﬂnn.

Shelia six] Cox had an X~ray, or not in fhat room. She was then 14.

Ida Beckham had abdominal pein, She was 17.

cqumnedyueminAms.nmmmmmmmw(
time and entry for Kennedy and Comnally weversed.) Becicham
drmy was in Avea G, Comnally also Area 3. .

Thooe areas appear to have adjoined. X-ray was off to the side, I presume the
entries refer to where the patdent was supposed to go rior to or after X-rny, So,
Cox msy have becn sscizned to Area S.

Idm'tmm'dmmmmuammwmm
The need of an f-ray could sccount for it. Sos I guess you could be referring to Cox.

Ifahnwumamlyinthemaahhightkmwmmeﬁﬁ.ng. It would be worthwhile
hfmﬂl‘t.

However, 1 also belisve that the possibility of learnigg eomothing from herf,
mmmtmmuuwefmmmuummum
mtdntbiawithohﬂ&mﬂanv.ﬁuemtoowmplodmmmmu
mmuewmmtmmmmummnummtum
W.Somﬂmm.%nputqyrﬂdmmmﬁuithnpﬁﬂm
Uhﬂntheﬂwkngouwleportcmoutmuntl-mhorthmm

30.Hmmlocahhruduﬂldnitvﬂhmthﬂdngtootheuémthn
mdﬂuhammtmmmtymdismtufmidtommrqmm I'11l zive you
aomtoaakher.Shnmaybmdbamsofﬂoprcm'aauicih-ifyouapeak
fo her, please ask in general for an account of whers she wns and what she saw and
haud.iriouhavaatupammrandahaiamtqfrd.d,plmomitmdnndn
the tape. “his will tell me more than what you can remcmber. *f ghe w-nts this to
vemain confidential, I will respect thet. ;

Thanks, sincerely,

Harald Weisberg



